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O i l Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe., New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. Dan 3. Nutter, 
Chief Engineer 

Re: Case No. 3066 
Fest Pearl Queen Unit Waterflood 

Gentlemen: 

In testimony before the O i l Conservation Commission at 
the June 10, 1964 Examiner Hearing pertaining to Ca,se No. '$066, 
Gulf offered two plans for dually i n j e c t i n g water i n t o the Q,ueen 
reservoir underlying the west Pearl 4ueen Unit. These two plans 
were described i n Exhibits 8-11, which were entered i n evidence, 
and outlined proposals f o r dually i n j e c t i n g through either two 
strings of coated tubing or simultaneously through one s t r i n g of 
tubing and the tubing-casing annulus. Gulf indicated that neither 
plan had d e f i n i t e l y been decided on since there were pros and cons 
fo r each which would have to be weighed and analyzed by our f i e l d 
personnel p r i o r to a f i n a l decision. A decision has now been 
reached; Gulf plans t o ciua.L'Ly i n j e c t water into, the .^ueen re servo i r 
^b£Ojj^_-ialec.tion ..wells ..e.quip£§d with dual strings,, of tubing .as 
i l l u s t r a t e d i n Exhibit. No. .8 and detailed i n tabular form i n 
Exhibit No..9. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

DGB:sz M. I . TaylcW 
cc: Mr. Frank E. Irby 

Chief, Water Rights Division 
State Engineer's Office 
Capitol Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Mrs. Marian M. Rhea 
Supervisor, Unit Division 
State Land Office 
Post Office Box l l L 8 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875OI 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

June 19, 1964 

Mr. B i l l Kastler 
Gulf Oil Corporation 
Post Office Box 1933 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Kastler: 

Enclosed herewith i s Commission Order No. R-2729, entered in 
Case No. 3066, approving the West Pearl Queen Waterflood Project. 
Injection^Shall be through plastic coated tubing, and, in the 
case of dual injection wells, through parallel strings of plastic 
coated tubing, with separation of the zones by means of packers. 

According to our calculations, when a l l of the authorized injection 
wells have been placed on active injection, the maximum allowable 
which this project w i l l be eligible to receive under the provisions 
of Rule 701-E-3 i s 2310 barrels per day. 

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable im­
mediately, both to the Santa Fe Office of the Commission and the 
appropriate d i s t r i c t proration office. 

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be kept 
current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit from 
the allowable provisions of Rule 701, i t behooves him to promptly 
notify both of the aforementioned Commission offices by letter of 
any change in the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when 
active injection commences, when additional injection or producing 
wells are dril l e d , when additional wells are acquired through 
purchase or unitization, when wells have received a response to 
water injection, etc. 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

-2-
Mr. B i l l Kastler 

Your cooperation in keepxng the Commission so informed as to 
the status of the project and the wells therein wil l be appre­
ciated. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Sec retary-Director 

ALP/ir 

Enclosure 

cc* Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Mr. Frank Irby 
State Engineer Office 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
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S E C R E T A R Y - D I R E C T O R 

P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE 

87501 

Mr. B i l l Kastler 
Gulf Oil Corporation ,19 
Post Office Box 1938 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Gent lenient 

Enclosed herewith is Commission Qsder Na. Rg^^^ t entered in Case 
No' 3066 , approving the j^M-t G4A-€JZ*S 
Water FJ,ood Project. ^'es^r^s&A*^ >C ,* J- * 

According.to our calculations*, when all of the authorized irfjection { ;, ' 
wells have been placed on active injection, the maximum allowable which this 'j)\r 

project will be eligible to receive under the provisions of Rule 701-E-3 y**̂V 
is 2310 barrels per day. _s?'*\ 

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable immediately, 
both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the appropriate District 
proration office. 

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be kept current, ^ 
and in order that the operator may fully benefit from the allowable provisions : 

of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly notify both of the aforementioned 
Commission offices by letter of any change in the status of wells in the project 
area, i.e., when active injection commences, when additional injection or 
producing wells are drilled, when additional wells are acquired through purchase 3 
or unitization, when wells nave received a response to water injection, etc. - ' 

Your'cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the status 
of the project and the wells therein will be appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

/ 

A. L. PORTER, Jr . 
Secretary-Director 

cc: Hobbs OCC 
Frank Irby 



MIN OFFICE OCC 

fiWOil 16 m 7144 

June 15, 1964 
87501 

Mr. M. I Taylor 
Gulf Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Drawer 1938 
Rosv/ell, New Mexico 88201 

Dear Mr. Taylor: 

Receipt of your letter dated June 11, 1964 which states that 
the injection wells in the West Pearl Queen Unit waterflood, 
(OCC Case 3066) w i l l be equipped with dual strings of tubing 
as illustrated in Exhibit No. 8 and detailed in tabular form 
in Exhibit No. 9 i s gratefully acknowledged. 

Very truly yours. 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

By: 
FEI/ma 
cc-A. L. Porter, J r . 

Frank E. Irby 
Chief 
Water Rights Division 



Kay 1% 

FrcrA: Irby, state Si^Luser 
rc.-i c:::ca Bscs 1079 
Carta Fo/ Tcv Keaico G750I 

Bear Jir. Irby: 
A3 you chested i n the May Tk> telephone cenrersaticr! 

T.-ith ! > . D» C-. Bilbrey cf our oleics, we are writiaa; this r'.eitsr cut-
lindxs b r ie f ly cr.e ef several possible water injection pre; rar.s whirl 
Calf r:i""-.t c~pley i n the rest Posrl C ĉou Uait waterflood pro.-'cet i n 
^epes cf c"r-.;-,:;-:t:-̂  your c-provol prior to our vxterflosd fcx-ri:.^ beier; 
the CX. 

As po-"'.:.* cat "by Kr, Bilbrey, aone of tha 30 lnje-Tlcn w:ll3 
i n the prx-acd rrfloed has the production casing cesested across -iha 
Costa Pc-a rer.':.r;;i-;% fcoad froa approximately SCO to 13C0 fect i n thia 
area. Since- CuTLf rf.,;-.t vieh to dually inject into two separate Saterv-aXs 
cirrolter^crasly down tuning aaad ths tubiEg-casias eaaulus, you wanted 
to ;.eesw precisely what steps ve would tt&e to lastsra that the Ccnta Po:;a 
woald act "oe eadon^Gred by coatwedsatica froa injected waters thresh 
possible casir..- loais. a&o following steps, which ore also br ie f ly 
dc-criecd ca tl'e attached diccrecsatic slcotch, would bs tc&sn during 
injection operations to Insure that the Seata Hosa formation vczld "bs 
cderuatcly protected: 

(1) T^c r-cedtea infection presstsre anticipated Curias the waterflccd 
is ?->00 psi end tho casing above t i e perforations would bo tested 
to r.;;prcc^r>ats2y COOO psi (cl ichtly lever than t'r.s; 3CO0 psi doslcn 
pre-..-. ore of th3 cystcsa) prior to start of water infection. 

(2) !Th3 in'tistica cystes would be of the closed type to nirdseias c y : ^ 
corrosion, d e Ogcllola water, which w i l l bo u t i l i s c i to floe;! •:. 
f.uccs e^serr-:dr, would to treated to r~duco i t s cccygca ccaicni i , 
0.20 ppn. Vixen ro cycled water is used i n ths Infection wells 
additions! corrosion treatment would be ini t ia ted. 

{35 To chceh tho effcctiver.es3 cf ou? water treating procrcr;, corrosion 
ceupca tests would be coatlaually conducted at tho la^eetica wells. 

ILLEGIBLE 
CASE NO. 3066 

EXHIBIT NO. 12 



Fraak Jrby i-:~y 19, f 

(k) Ta detect cay leal: i n tho production e:~i^." wMca rd~at occur evsa 
after a l l prceautloa had bc-ca ta*;ea, frccus-nt obsorvatica cf tPe 
surfaco casisg for iaeraasa ia prassura or actual f l u i d f l c ; woold 
bo r.aiataiacd# At tho saaa tisa iajactloa pressure at the well Lead, 
especially that cn tha anaulus, would ba closely watched for aay 
oicaifleant chaaps. 

Va "balicv- t'*ia iajsetioa procrra with tha cofegaardo c^iliaed 
would insure that t'.. 2 d'aata ?.saa er any ethar shallow fresh water csada 
weald Va protest :.! f ro* co-da .JLaatiea duriag tbe tea years cf waterflood 
operaidoss. 2uol inact ion, which wa fcdicTO to ha very irperteat ia 
this raaorvoir, siEniltcaaously down the tubiss cad tha tubia^-casiag 
aaaulua could effect ciss&lo amatory savir^s to ths "'set Pearl cueoa 
Unit as compared to lajaetioa down two striata of saall-sieo caatad-
tuhiag. ~—— 

Wo hope ihis prepraa w i l l bo acceptahla to yea; Lou ever, i f 
you have cay cra&»o-stdca3 or objections coaeeraiag this possihha approach, 
pleaso aot ify us Ĝ> soea as possible. 

Yours vary t ru ly , 

GUI*? OIL CGP̂ CEASIGS 

14. 2 . Taylor 

Attac&aeat 
ECB:era 

CASE NO. 3066 
_ EXHIBIT NO. 12 

ILLEGIBLE 



C S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

S T A T E E N G I N E E R O F F I C E 

SANTA FE 
S. E. REYNOLDS 

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO: 

May 22, 1964 
S T A T E C A P I T O L 

S T A T E E N G I N E E R 
SANTA FE, N. M. 

37501 

Mr. M. I . Taylor 
D i s t r i c t Production Manager 
Gulf O i l Corporation 
P. O. Drawer 1938 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Dear Mr. Taylor: 

Your l e t t e r o f May 19, 1964 r e f e r r i n g t o my telephone 
conversation w i t h Mr. D. G. B i l b r e y i s g r a t e f u l l y acknowledged. 

I t appears from your o u t l i n e o f the p r o t e c t i v e measures set 
f o r t h i n your l e t t e r and a per u s a l o f your diagrammatic 
sketch t h a t I can r e f r a i n from o b j e c t i n g t o your proposal 
provided your statements 1 through 4 and the paragraph 
f o l l o w i n g statement 4 and the diagrammatic sketch are 
entered i n the reco r d f o r the O i l Conservation Commission 
w i t h o u t change. 

I f you f i n d a change necessary, i t would be advisable t o i n f o r m { 
me i n order t h a t I may have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o review i t ^ 
befor e appearing a t the he a r i n g . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

FEI/ma 
Prank E. I r b y ^ 
Chief 
Water Rights D i v i s i o n 

CASE NO. 3055 
EXHIBIT NO. 13 


